AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022
SPECIAL MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) . %
Caiir i

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Mark McLaughW
None City Manager

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;
Streets Update; Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,

Page1of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 15, 2022



Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by granting a Special Use Permit for mobile home as a business office use in 12 (Heavy
industrial District) at Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lots 1-3, Kingsville, Texas, also known
as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas; amending the comprehensive plan to
account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning
& Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by granting a Special Use Permit for daycare use in R1 (Single Family District) at 1915
Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas, also known as Town & Country, Block 11, Lot 8;
amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Budget to accept and expend donation from Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers
Association for the purchase, repair, and maintenance of wildland brush firefighting
equipment. (Fire Chief).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Ed Rachal Foundation for
baseball field lighting. (Parks Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter VI, Article 8, Section 3-Traffic Control Devices, providing for the
authority to place a stop sign on Franklin Adams Road at West Trant Road for
northbound and southbound traffic. (City Engineer).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 Budget to appropriate funding for a portion of the City Hall Landscape Project.
(Mayor Fugate).

REGULAR AGENDA

Page2of3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 15, 2022



CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
VL. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Consider awarding RFP #23-01 for Grant Administration Services for Texas CDBG-
MIT Regional Mitigation Programs Methods GLO. (Purchasing Manager).

VIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595~8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

December 8, 2022 at 3:45 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary ValénzueI%MC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page3of3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 15, 2022




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Retipn e,
Planning and Development Services
410 W King
Kingsville, TX 78363
PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 7, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit to use a(Mobile Home as an

office in 12 (Heavy Industrial) property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, 2, 3 also
known as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, December 7, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant situate
a mobile home at their property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, 2, 3 also known as East
Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no objections to
the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the recommendation for a
Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Larry Garcia, Brian
Coufal, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES®

The meeting was adjourned by 6.25p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

]

wYsville A

MEMO

Date: November 30, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant, requesting a Special Use Permit to use a Mobile Home as an

office in 12 (Heavy Industrial) property located at GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11,L0T 1,2, 3 also
known as East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to move their mobile home to the subject
property and use it as an office for their recycling center. A quick look into the City’s Ordinances revealed, in
15-6-23(C)(10) that, “mobile homes/manufactured homes may be placed in Industrial districts (11 and 12) for

offices or dwellings by a Special Use Permir. ”

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

N\

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address Li \ ;a,,nga :Zﬁﬁﬁjgg_f[g Nearest Intersectioné{{ &;422 f,f@géa_ (: "7}‘;

(Proposed) Subdivision Name(' Lot / Block // %f(j /'

Legal Description: zrégé Z'[ . éQ /[t 42;@ /A’?‘ j [ );‘M/"-& Gf/ﬁ/’-‘ec'/'f

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent j}ag_{ { %”?W/& “~ Phone ?56 ’.77}"0@0

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address @é&f /:;47 /575 City éof 1ESpOS  State 7
Property Owner __ s/ /}gw(fﬂﬁf Phone _2565 = T 7P~ Ff#PAX

’

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ' (4 ' @

Mailing Address JO4LE Fld /575  city £25 [fresptd  suae Tde 1 T F56E

zip /£ 566

l Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
e-zoning Request 250.00 __Re-plat, $250.00
@‘P Request/Renewal 250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
___PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

Llant Fo_ wce a raobife Parne a5 qo. o0

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature_.—Z,
Property Owner’s Si 11
Accepted by: '




_~ E Santa Gertrudis Properties
} E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

- Streets

[::] Ownership

™R City Limits

<
%ssgxwws

es on E Santa Gertrudis

Drawn By: G. AMAYA

Last Update: 11/4/2022

Note: Pleast see attéched
docurhents.

_OIBCLAIMER,
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN 18 USED FOR ANY
DESIGN, CONSTRUTTION, PLANNING; BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office; (361) 585-3007
Fax’ (361) 595-8084




Filiberto J Garcia LL.C
1632 E Santa Gertrudis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19868

Astro Industrial
Sandblasting & Painting
1626 Annette St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14489

Glenn Yaklin

600 E FM 628
Riviera, TX 78379
#17810

City Of Kingsville
Attention: Bill Donnell
PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78363
#17886

Pedro Camarillo Est
11023 Cleveland Ave
Riverside, CA 92503
#10695



10/25/22, 2:25 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

2022
Account
Property ID: 22101 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 3, ACRES 1.
Geographic I1D: 132601103000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: 1 FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner |D: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
' KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + SO
{+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $16,060 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO SO
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + SO 50
(=) Market Value: = $16,060
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - SO
{=) Appraised Value: = 516,060
{—) HS Cap: - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $16,060
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $16,060
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $16,060 $16,060 $0.00

hitps:/propaccass:rueautomation. coif/clientdb/Property.aspxPprop_id=221018cid=24 12



10/25/22, 2:25 PM

CKl
GKL
SKi
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE 1.5.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

# Type Description Acres Sqft

1 Cc4

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
N/A
$16,060

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2008

N/A N/A
S0 $16,060
$0 $16,130
S0 $14,730
$0 $10,930
50 $8,600
S0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
$0 $6,400
S0 $6,400
50 $6,400
S0 $6,400
50 $6,400
S0 $6,400
$0 $6,400

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

0.825000
0.771870
1.518900
0.078489
3.194259

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value

G4 1.0000 43560.00 0.00 0.00 »50

N/A

N/A
16,060
16,130
14,730
10,930

8,600
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400
6,400

6,400

hitps:/prepaccess,irugautomation; com/clientdb/Property.dspx?prop_id=22101&cid=24

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

$16,060
$16,060
$16,060
$16,060

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

$16,060

N/A
$0
$0
$0
$0
S0
$0
S0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

30

$16,130
$14,730
$10,930
58,600
$6,400
$6,400
56,400

$6,400

$6,400
56,400

$6,400

$6,400

46,400

$132.49
$123.96
$243.94

$12.60

$512.99

$512.99

22



10/25/22,2:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

v 2022
Account
Property ID: 13682 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 2, ACRES 1.
Geographic ID: 132601102000152 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: T FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 £ SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: ~ 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + $0
{(+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+} Land Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $16,060 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(+)} Timber Market Valuation: + S0 $0
{=) Market Value: = $16,060
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: ~ S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $16,060
(—} HS Cap: - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $16,060
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $16,060

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxahle Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $16,060 $16,060 $0.00

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.825000 $16,060 $16,060 5132.49

hitps://propaceess.trueautoration.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prap_id=13682&cid=24 113



10/25/22, 2:26 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $16,060 $16,060 $123.96

SKi KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. 1.518900 $16,060 $16,060 $243.94

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.078489 $16,060 $16,060 $12.60
Total Tax Rate: 3.194259

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: $512.99

Taxes w/o Exemptions: $512.99

No improvements exist for this property.

# Type Description Acres Sqgft Eff Front Eif Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1.¢c4 ©4 . 10000 4356000 0.00 0.00 516060 %0

Year Improvements Lland Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2022 $0 $16,060 0 16,060 S0 $16,060

2021 $0 516,130 0 16,130 30 $16,130

2020 $0 $14,730 0 14,730 $0  $14,730

2019 30 $10,930 0 10,930 S0 510,930

2018 $0 $8,600 0 8,600 $0 $8,600

2017 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400

2016 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 50 $6,400

2015 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400

2014 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400

2013 30 $6,400 0 6,400 50 $6,400 °

2012 50 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400

2011 $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400

2010 S0 $6,400 0 6,400 S0 $6,400

2009 - $0 $6,400 0 6,400 $0 $6,400

# ggte: Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page I'\)lﬁi?ber

1 11/16/2021 EXX WD EXECUTRIX WD GARCO 1 FILIBERTO 328454
GARCIA LLC

2 7/14/2009 SBTR SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED GONZALEZ  GARCO 415 830

SANTOS
3 5/14/2004 WDVL  WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO GONZALEZ 283 044

SANTOS

Property Tax information as of 10/25/2022

e
Ay

Amount Due if Paid o

Year Taxing Taxable Base Base Taxes Base Tax Discount /Penaliy & Attorney Amount
Junsdnctmn Value _ Tax Paid Du‘e  Interest Fees Due i

N Genion et e S A Tt e g e S i S it

et e S g i

NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every month on the unpaad tax and is added to the balance f\ttornev fees may also increase your tax liability if not paid by duly
1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to abtain the correct total amount due.

hitps://propaccess. trueautomation.com/elientdl/Property.aspx?prop_id=136828¢id=24 213



*10/25/22, 2:27 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

oo 2022
Account
Property ID: 21326 Legal Description: GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOT 1, ACRES 1.2
Geographic ID: 132601101000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner [D: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: ~ 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

{+} Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+) timprovement Non-Homesite Value: + )
{(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $19,270 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO S0
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + SO S0
(=} Market Value: = $19,270
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: ~— S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $19,270
{~} HS Cap: - S0
{=) Assessed Value: = 319,270
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $19,270

Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $19,270 $19,270 $0.00

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.825000 $19,270 $19,270 $158.98

hitps«//propaccess.irueautomation.com/clientdbiProperty.aspx?prop_id=21328&cld=24 73



*10/25/22, 2:27 PM

GKL
SK1
WST

No improvements exist for this property.

KLEBERG COUNTY

KINGSVILLE 1.5.D.

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Total Tax Rate:

# Type Description Acres Sgft

1 Ca

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HSCap Assessed

2023 N/A N/A
2022 SO $18,270
2021 S0 $19,360
2020 SO $17,670
2019 S0 $13,120
2018 $0 $10,320
2017 SO $7,680
2016 SO $7,680
2015 S0 $7,680
2014 S0 $7,680
2013 SO $7,680
2012 S0 $7,680
2011 $0 $7,680
2010 S0 $7,680
2009 ¢ 57,680
# g:f ed Type Description

1 11/16/2021 EXX WO EXECUTRIX WD

2 7/14/2008 SBTR

3 5/14/2004 WDVL

Property Tax Information as of 10/25/2022

Amourit Due if Pzid on:

Year

Taxing Tanable Base
jurisdicion  Value ~ Tax_

e S

0.771870
1.518%00
0.078489
3.194259

Kleberg CAD - Property Details
$19,270
$19,270
$19,270

$19,270
$19,270
$19,270

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value .

G ~ 1.2000 52272.00 0.00 0

N/A

SUBSTITUTE TRUSTEE'S DEED

Base Taxes Base Tax Discount / Penalty & Attorney Amount
Interest

i L

Pmd

S

.00

N/A N/A N/A
19,270 $0 819,270
19,360 $0  $19,360 -
17,670 $0  $17,670 .
13,120 $0  $13,120
10,320 $0  $10,320
7,680 $0 $7,680
7,680 $0  $7,680
7,680 $0 $7,680
7,680 $0  $7,680
7,680 $0 $7,680 |
7,680 50 $7,680
7,680 $0 $7,680
7,680 S0 $7,680

7,680 S0 $7,680
Grantor Graniee
GARCO J FILIBERTO

GARCIA LLC
GONZALEZ GARCO
SANTOS

GONZALEZ

Due

WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN GARCO

519'2;70 ;

SANTOS

s it o

20

Volume Page

415 830

283 044

Fees ’

Deed

$148.73
$292.69
$15.13

$615.53
$615.53

Number

328454

EJue .

EXHTRENE VTR

A

MOTE: Penalty & Intérest accrues évery month on the unpaid tax and is added to the ba!ance Attorney fees may also increase your tax hablhty if not pald by luly
1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

hitps:i/propaccess.irusautomation.comiclientdb/Property.aspx7prop_id=213268cid=24

213



8 Tk #2000

NEws

Moasarr 13, 3022

KISD hosts Parent Presentation uniting against bullying

Be Ten Foomans

Hinimn

ey
sl iy Hnt
fets wetking b

[[ONIR IS

REANES CTUSGR
vk defare mdding
that mvnrdimy to the

Kiugswi'le 8D Aye
et teader
Ay e
o preventativ i
LR BN
Semen inoan ol
erduats,  nfeem

thee wyenan
agaiing ballyleg Mo
niee Melak, the math
wr of Dravid Malak a
Fohopnarcld suidaree
wha Lk Wi ewn
-0 San hpteaw b 38
ez being

mrpaved gedine, o
wonted bz sy te v
sad prrents,

Meevs of (oot Moe
lak's sabiida [n 2008
spread yulckly. A Qo
Fuad Me page wer st
by perade n San Ar-
tenle wha manded N e
halgs Dheer $,360 weas
raived
Mrurine and Ner tam
ity set up The Decids
Legacy Faundatlon, 2
ane-predit aegamine
fron, dadicited o emd.
irg spbvbullylag by acts by erd ar s
suppating walaton  saderte
That probibis oyber snathee dudent that
buatly v amd edidating  eopdalts an Cnhalanes
ot aalt ot pawer and Invelver
aemfyl eé

b e gl
S eaed that

Cop st
sred Heprowentetive Ina
Manpared whe Wt 1
the protoes of woting

rwsw WL

warary

Sapate Sy IFR
Pavud’s Low was
pessil Ly the Troas
23i¢ Legislatare.
Avcpeding o the Les
et wokmity,
bullyiag

quisily,  and

© Fliob e ke sasee g et coen gl

T e asa Xaaron shams our ares?

fet Do Te swvets pornisternt,
death of her seo, dhe pervasive
tegar, wesking with the auties -
ey atey e

o awabiel Rallying sl ircldes
Stabck wrd cyberialty

an 3 qiegle ngeefie sagieg v wial emedia
want sl or padern o appbation, aninterme

dipectad b itermeb-hased ¢

el faptiaan, e
sressinn through aleg

mrare that B

e el
the 4

mota the
perstin 2 0F
damage n ke tudent's
rroperts IR aifinients

nanagh b
1aresd oo
et sy

hevratenivg, o abue

v wddiataedl

a studing

& Jetiese a5 “hublving
that e Soee throegh
the tue i pny elecgene.
W comaunicativn Jue

whing shroegh

ESXATEER o

webmily, o sy other
M.

con ol
gretlle 180 Rat s
oo fram dieerime

Sslasetd,

Vitlred ge kg Mo
ph Mooy pemsottons
Sesifr b Mizesy
e rn
sattada

someelt
Ters wudent

Femplielrnn e
My Mgk, 1%

o Y Tl Eremant

handbuviha ta sevaw
and besrme femilae

L Aoy eeees detagh e dadi s 0 S me?
2 cxbtatbethe sar ol s smabveen bargapeat
1 Under dap winte Nin v sbee (v s prhis esge daand

e tbien, '
i

B
1 3w bong ovae 2 ke 3 xiv o5 3ges s mal?
5 Whatls g e p ot Liee cader?

.

L Vel doos "Feher™ cowda Hedeen !

S What e Tare £ Sseda mawt % Syanall

& Whabz il aveme cda Mraican Hovet Sad mnadng ol
caemza cads

¥ Velistezabe beken innes e leld!

10 Whintls measern i W dden

tarrermiant N on st
HOW SMART ARTVOC

AU e

s
E Pk gy s B JAMULY
S Yigxzerytes eann por B8 pme
RO

E e R LT VIO P T

B doy faeg mlend

Faor alt vous pharmscy aends, contuct
Hueretr. Loty of groat itenss and
dawetens Kingeitle's treal vata!

»
Harrel’s
Kintgsvitle Pharmacy
T Fat Kicherg » Kiagaoille. Th
11542.038

ViGs

November 3, 2022 issue
1.7

2. Oclogon

3. Benjamin Franklin

4. Dogs

5. False A Pasodobile s a type of
dance

6. Kip

7. Brad's drink

8.Cu

9. Scurvy

10. Cheetah

In rwhiat eyt s
Yl nare i e et
deutien L EE
cusmnrs frudpr e Tar
rider magrvmty hedd oif Gae
hallenge ol Repudican |
Thaaty Craty, e the posata
srt i Lo hsige pose
v Carvills revebveed THE
vt 3 Aig R IS

I gk vacw for flstew
oo thae T Prosinat | Han
pudioony, Verduss Sosy’
fonctior narmsly dednes
ab Swenvrat Avedy Lceze
jea LS vous dn

1% the new b fuetho o
e FPeaow, Prwcant 2 Fae
subdrn Bpedte Ranves
Jedvated Demrertic Nak
o TR veies o 6%

in the ooaten by urtice
of e e, Demcinnt A B
srdbane Chola Law Soioat
of Uenearat Uinlda Saf
Zavaly L1658 vomm v 08

In the e b loedhe
2t e Fores Perrine?

Election covusmw s

Prevmnras Lorta O
{aatiormes dugmasnd Nl
aam Masty emaatoe 380
v o B

ey s
tarred Gowm o apekial
e SO 1 Wy a0k
g the tus b aliwer Hoae
Iiptomay a0 Recieta v thye
vy wids fn e 128
W TR Serds Veemnadic
Runads shovtad Gear e
wen Apd Gngs Jensabr
Crode, Carrrun Foliumy and
L vbw e S0 U (o
A i ear Batrdy Len
aseorat Miasrae Soonzalar fas
ton dhoted, althoogh fon

i bican Mayza Floeos i

e Srnte Sene
sto, Dlorreiasd Ve Tun
Mprgia spprs 3 bt e
wsted Memsdlian Adamn
Hirrmsen shfungh o
sl i Futezyg Ununty
e W32 gt

whkh Cooe ol Jatmreved peviom will e Ressds

Faenzm RS hegle 7
adid Kewvwen 411917 Oflehema, Rogovida, Teas.

PUBLH HEARING NOTICE

Tre Flaring & Toaing Commisn of Hre €10 of Siage o vl knid o

Faria Hewrieg Wednesdow, Devnsfer 07, 200208 600 p e warelnil,
Comnmiaon will discus wad’or txke sinis on 1

Sflewing nees ind 2

Beemla Pies, appiiores, sequesing & Spackad U Proest tn
thd st TOWK & COUNT T RIOL

2 L

rar iy

e Flnning & Juasg Cvmmle
i Hoarley Woldsuias, Detemsber €7, 2522, 2 402 300 wherel
sevsiern will dimgsne aondinr Sabar ax Pttt the Lk
vome tlf nterennd pesant willle beand

sad Figuesea, spplicans, segdennag v pentd Use Berma fogp o 4
LA NIV AL BLONCE

PUEBLIC HEARING NOTICE

K LTy Famg ot an uthie b LY ey Tnduerbil 28 GARC
O Valan by o Baot Sante Cortrudis Blegudilz, Taasy

of the Cary ol Fiopreatie wd Rodd < -

i en:

o waich

tabite

She westig wald be bald 2t Sy Hall, 460 Waes ng, wn the Welen Kirberg
Cumives Comimteity Rasatos 1 yout have aty spssttons dhostt the dreans on e
yesodd, dovey ey the Hicning Dapnieast ot 1353 H3.80538,

PUBLIC HEARING MYTICE
Fhe €0 (Teesainiy of e £ o Rigaeille o %l & vk Py
Magaber, Drorbes |1 EY o B o ubesees e Sty Guenalogton will
dbicets the einitdi bt oF 15 £ 050 it a0t e¥nkotnr £ Bubeneat
el geping will br haand-
i Bligetsoi aproml regrting a2pntss Le Py
Thomie oy oo in 13 A s § tndanbi b1} s UATLIN
O

A58 Vv br Pae Ravty tlepindi § o5

T aeeebipgg Wil e Behd st Cony Sl 403 W0t King, i the Heles Kby
Ghrover Canvemaity Hosen U you bave 1ty qureaboni thond the intaia o8 the
aprndi, pleaas soaiet the Fhinsdag tpedtmant 2 1303 13 013

PUBLIC HEARING SONICE
ity of the K8 uf Ringasite wil b 4 P
o 40 o, el el B €1

45 ik 9w

w2 ity Usiy
Mispidag, Dyadande> 1L, 30
shiznges iz toswnfirating
sHed (rrudd ol 6% heats
eededs inos, sppbidan, sqieiting 2 iy
Frenire b1 30 Sty bakativt i 1
shne biavisa 53 18E Shededongg, b

L o1, P kel b A pey B
gt Py agarady, phpaed

TR TP I Ty

+4 itig el

FpEe st anptegt e iy B i g s

1t moping e b O L B W ag S r dinakoasle ey : Feheld gy He ™ 1 sest hing koot Dirge oo
Beler Yabaigho savs ety Ho o e ahrerams onope abond Hebp £ iiprg 3. ags ot 1y Moo M de riby




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR MOBILE HOME AS A BUSINESS OFFICE USE IN 12
(HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT) AT GARCIA IND AC, BLOCK 11, LOTS
1-3, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS EAST SANTA GERTRUDIS,
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa (owner/applicant), for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned 12-Heavy Industrial District and it is desired for
the area to be used for a mobile home as an office for a business use, while its prior use
was undeveloped raw land;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in 12 a special use permit is required to have a mobile
home/manufactured home as an office use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 7, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday,
December 12, 2022, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard;
and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with O abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a mobile home to be used as an office for a business on



the premises known as Garcia Ind Ac, Block 11, Lots 1-3, Kingsville, Texas, also known as
East Santa Gertrudis, Kingsville, Texas, as more specifically describe on site plan attached
as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “12” Heavy Industrial District use is for a mobile home as an office for a business
use.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city
regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th _ day of December, 2022.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of . 202

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200ft Buffer o [ Properties on E Santa Gertrudis

E Santa Gertrudis Properties
m} E Santa Gertrudis Properties Buffer

Streets
Ownership
. m;% City Limits
OISCLAIMER) vy - " -
Orewn Br: G AMATA_ | ipser ook B CITY OF KINGSVILLE
. HFORM R OM T34 VIR iy .
2 & ~ conam MiccumcEsopgangRs. |y 5l ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
: (?6 'Last U_pd-até. 11/4/2022 C;ﬁ;gg%%gggmg 3’5@;?3?;’??3«, \; 400 W King Ave; Kingsvills, TX 78363
Noter Pluase ske a8dched DREIGN, CONSTHUBTION, PLANNIG, BUI Ofiee: (361) 5868007
S Do AuRpes Fax: (361) 595-8064

dagurgnts.




AGENDA ITEM #2



Neion Tem

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsviile, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 7, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

e o s et

Subject: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit fo@m@ild@ in
Home in R1 (Single Family) property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, December 7, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out a Childcare in Home business at their property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no
objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the
recommendation for a Special Use Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Larry Garcia, Brian Coufal, Mike Klepac, and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.25p.m.

Thank you.

-
»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: November 30, 2022
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Brenda Rios, applicant/owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Daycare/Childcare in

Home in R1 (Single Family) property located at TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8 also
known as 1915 Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out the business of Childcare in home at
their property (1915 Oklahoma). A look at the current zoning of the property revealed an R1 (Single Family
Residential) zoning which does not permit such development except under a Special Use Permit regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE) S
] ‘ ‘.\r\ Dy’\'\Ov T ' . .
Project Address ]’\ oone. \\{‘m&'( Ged A9 DI glearest intersection ’ ('\'ﬁ' b th’l’.f*;é’.

—_ % , = )
(Proposed) Subdivision Name \‘{‘n Sty { Surviey % Lot“;:\/( Block $’ {

—— ~N ~
Legal Description:_| Guyn + ( IS VALINE ‘%\,DC\’ W L oy %

Existing Zoning Designation E \ Future Land Use Plan Designation N,/ A

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agena?ﬁrf*hﬁl(‘\ Rics, PhoneS 14~ 1065 USF]X
Email Address (for project correspondence only): \OCA0NS 11w & Ej\)\"f’\@,i\ BUAAA]
Mailing Address |OS K\)\L\C\\/\Dﬂ"\ 8 Sf.City k 1 v“\ss il ‘ £ State TX Zipl?:% ( c3
Property Owner’P\r AR D\ L R‘ o Phone \Cf 1G-7091 LS 7 FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only}: SN E S JOC,\, £

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select approvriate process for which anproval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee ___Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
e-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

mOMMe. i Core

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked. \

Applicant’s Signature_J[ ) hg oo 0b fy | | U o 7o W . Daterd! | } |
Property Owner’s Signature_a i soued o Ci . Yantn. pater | 3 Vol
9]

Actepted by:___ . ‘%%\ " __bater_yl#




200ft Buffer at 1915 Oklahoma St

l ] 200ft Buffer

- Streets

[:::] Ownership

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
INGINEERING DEPARTMENT

BISGLAIMER:
THIE MAB 1§ Fﬁﬁ VISUAL BUREOSES ONLY,

Drawn By: 6, AMAYA
v _ THE wranmlan dN fHus sHﬁéf MAY
CONTAI |NACE RRURS. E
m clTVbF(lN LEiSN i
E\F THE wmmmon ; 400 W Blng Ave; Kingswne. TR 78383
Cties (381) 896-8007
Fas: (361} 5558084

Last Update‘ 11/4/2022_““

Hbte: Please see attashiod
doeurienta,

AL LA 16 DSt ok iy
baélgﬂ @3 E;ﬁu&“ﬁ ey AﬂNF HULiNG,
gl

T/t
28ey




Hilda Martinez

2002 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23189

Shane Arthur Mettlen
2003 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10854

Bobby Bumgarner
2102 Colorado St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22573

Joseph D Benavides
Christina Garza

1911 E Lott Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10583

Armando Buentello Sr
1913 E Lott Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19076

Norma H Cadriel
Etvir Carmen H

1810 Oklahoma St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#19879

Dawson R Murchison III
Etux Lena Marietta

1902 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11353

Xavier Mejorado
Etux Sylvia

1902 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22732

David L Rhode

101 Albany St
Victoria, TX 77904
#25662

Emilio Cardenas
Etux Ida C

1906 Louisiana r
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14343

Gumecindo Guerrero Jr
Etux Tillie

1903 Oklahoma
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18079

Carlos Martinez

Rosa Munoz Martinez
1911 Oklahoma St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18853

JC R Hopkins

1914 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13537

Jose A Guerra Est
Etux Alma S

PO Box 463
Kingsville, TX 78364
#21190

Julissa L Hemandez
2003 Colorado
Kingsville, TX 78363
#12719

Jimmy Solomon
2010 Colorado Ave
Kingsville TX 78363
#20446

Anthony R Carrales
Etux A Margie

2103 E Lott
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24161

Rutile V Guerrero

1001 Business Highway 77
Bishop, TX 78343

#10368

Glenda Alvarez
11106 Caliza Bluff
Boerne, TX 78006
#19647

Warren R Kress

1910 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21954

Ricardo Gonzalez
Etux Melissa O

504 E Escondido RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11906

Emesto Vera III
2002 Louisiana St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16705



Account

Property ID: 11113

Geographic ID: 177201108000192
Type: Real

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhoed CD:

Owner

Name: RIOS DAVID L

Mailing Address:
1515 LEWIS ST

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

{+} Improvement Homesite Value:

(+) improvement Non-Homesite Value:
(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

(+} Agricultural Market Valuation:

{+) Timber Market Valuation:

{=) Market Value:
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction:

=) Appraised Value:

{
{—) HS Cap:

(=) Assessed Value:
Owner: RIOS DAVID L

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: $82,430

Entity Description

CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT  0.000000

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY

ETUX BRENDA A

1915 OKLAHOMA

+ 4+ o+ o+ o+ o+

1

2022

Legal Description: TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8

Zoning:

Agent Code:

Mapsco:
Map ID: B1

51066
100.0000000000%

Owner ID:
% Ownership:

Exemptions:

50
584,340
S0
$8,090 Ag/ Timber Use Value
50 S0
50 S0

$92,430
)

592,430
50

$92,430

Tax Rate Appraised Value

$92,430
0.825000 $92,430
0.771870 $92,430

Taxable Value Estimated Tax

$92,430 $0.00
$92,430 §762.55
$92,430 $713.44



;8_1-_« Sinidatd o, et

P 10202

Br Yoo Foubeca

HEROR

Daras in

wh zate

[RTRIE Y S
agatnet buldy

AN e 23Th

baing  vevizly
TIREES
b ehoey
asd paz

Yewen

atter
trrpmeed

pre

s o 3

ratat

Tard Mo

ety

ES
s sweride
eprrad g

& Oy
sard Mo pige was st

‘:} FEAps kn dan AR
e whe narted to

Yuip, Gor ¥
[RIRYEN N S S
Matize sad ber :
ap Tew Trayiad
Feardata, o
’“n-r'r“ T oarprateas
tivre dedicatad o end.
Loy Cxkeetbsl
SUPPRITIN;
'P'-' ;-rrhhiu 3%

ng b ;1‘,.1

ST R

“arenfosl effecin

RV}

ad schae
ttziken wend dulhed
their aduermaten
1w sald hat attet the
Ao
brgan watkang
seratee frae Menznde
2ad Represeatstler In:
.-u-.,uu i wete s

wf Jter san, she

ot

I,‘u

trikered o lw
af the wurdlng wed -
farrmation :ad th 2INT
Semtate BIl 170 Yot
s Davidy T
presed by the

Stare Legtinture,
Are nnhug +
gl Dt webiite,
faw  defines

Wi
Tevsa

- ton
the

I"‘“.

At al u ,.Allrm of
M3 B dhe M omere
snsderta it
arathzs ndaer

e
er ara lmnl.n
giayg in written o

.

% 3 Lt s

EITET )
1

Utlat thes wips f
R

Thoews bemg dia

Yt bagroep of By

Wit ren Biater” st

VUG 2 53T
Wt cn e Sechon bt e

15 Weet

B R T TN
BOW IMART ARE YOU:

BT ey Pesein ety

BB aen i 3D & AN

4 ey artre g eatesy et

3 Do vt wp o indond

HOW SMART.ARE YOU? ¥

* W haal vivr el ks sbmocsy nest spea®
Play Wingwuiliu
1o yous by Haresds Phareaseyd

&g brwsze gt whack

what b e vtes 18 3 et Dngaterd

Wt dues arne Auads e in Sgne

A ‘e e s o 1 Y2

TNET O R

2ir benasga sl wain Tt arTWa s g Ndok

rr

"
& ¥

e it vovr rylriog?

Trivim broagii

etdisebedye
Tt SRR
hindized 1nei?

ded?

w1 Hemazrn”

et b

ez hadl”

R

Harvel™, Lots of

NE R

For all your phatimaey noeds, cunlaet
enatnwn Klegvithe's best eufn!

»
Harrel’s
Hinglsviite Pharmacy
Whdery «
1360 592,

gres? ems and

Ringraitlz, Ta
335

sudent,
otuding

fear vf harm e

wdudnd

inhumedat
threatening,  or
) s
n-r«nm for » m..lum

viem poheirate o,

AT At
RETRLS

! elephane.
3 VUsirata,
«h‘.!lmlr. il iu-un:
e

:v‘u
ieteromt

athet

mnsaging.
2 nusl
oani

-4;:..-'«

Kiagewllle 151 dus w
rreedom bt Sl
tabeet, barasareary
end aetaltati
il
R amd the 3
which vhelatlens al the
e delt with and

Lagnfhar
with sl pedtens.

wnd buogwens

Pulwet oy by M
e Ml e
Loy

R

Dstared
. Kish S

prrateniens Do Topy

1.7
2. Octogon

4. Dogs

dance

&, Kip

7. Brad’s drink
8.Cu

9, Scurvy

10. Cheetah

November 3, 2022 issue

3. Benjamin Franklin

S, False A Pasodoblle Is 2 type of

tn whae wae i ket
o) wen e b veant
B
et Jabyer Jeisrs e
smdndy dedl &2 the
m:&s;- of Hepulticn |
Twen Cpaig fr e lvmrm'
oA Canaet o) L Suchie i
s Carertie lm-wi"e‘vs
srene 3 Craney A2

{e w tiglt we :».4 fadng
2t e P, Pomanst LR
e Veomies et
ek vamoaly ok
4 Dot Arade Groarse
L2 B PR RN Ml

i the nge Nt ).m.c: of
the Temw, Pacict 2 R
pedlizan Brandon Banwa
Sedeated Doy Nis
Trabo 9% veeen ke 45

I ore isedend W fudar
< dhe i Pandsa L Re
byt Chrs Lo deéenes
) Tvrmeta Cirdde WS
xvabs L o o WD,

g nae S Jeder
Wt e Preceat 3

E}ecﬁon Toprviad padia seda 1 PR

Tarmocest Obedla
Sarsarres desrried Rapub-
bean Mrrrp Ortiesod JI8)
wasw e TU

blabvery ousy waoas
weaxd dpwn 3 spesl
B R AN W ]
e har Lan sebe abaty the
Tagheay In Kiwere Ja e
oy wike tey ver R
W TRL Sesa Lueoudie
Schiadds oecind dwe tuze
e, el Coigy, Weniter
Cachy Casren Faliie ond
Coene Coctee, b

T the pe B! UK G
e cut drancy, ter
s Viawnge Casalir fas
fin v, dtbanagh Ko
putiuznc Mavzs Mot vt
Klrbeng Corea

o sl e S0 shaze e
Sv Deosarat Megeon La
‘%rﬂnag'ml*" L
stnd Begntican Aden
H*x:;m wrbeagh teee
ama vare Kiekeerpt Conrmiy
Iy W v

‘Ihe Planreag & T
Fublic Mewting Wedveads

sefifed timealimaveeniad

hanne 1 R
Bise bt s 1505 Olilay
Tot mertmg sdide kel

b B o
l'tz Sy s ths wmu..

f%‘&u(‘ HEARING NOTICE
of the City of Kingaoille wi

4y, Decetnbor 97, B35, st 8003 ps whardda the

§ CoTnmun

Tl Bt wid e st pendror .xa‘ 2ot ot Zosuen g steems and 8

retwaza wil by o

ezl B :rf{.cam sequestiag @ dpeetl W Pavtn e URidesic
Sheghe Fasaily) 2 TOWN & COUNTRY, BLOCK 110G

”
&

xa, Ringarith, Teaan

7ty Hal 400 West King. b et Maten ¥ledery
iy tmwawg Fontn,  pos st a0 podanibn shout e {n 8 :iw
agesdy, piodst tngd the 7 tsvmiug fapartient 4 (1 3958088

FUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
192 20ty Canaitionion of the ity of Rogavilts will hubd o public Seeiing
‘hmﬂsy ti“ﬁﬁ‘{hﬂ l? “'IH, s

2 e ll~.

rh 9

o AL
WHACHURTTRY Al

~gaviis ME e
ESUREEE T SE RERER
Wy pre foad

¥ woeniay 0 EPREE 83 il

U bold »

TSN

RE TGN

FUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
iy ad Romgaathe vt esdd o Fiche
p i, wheres the o,

o Planmag & _,wg::;,( L T
w0 Heztoeg Wadnasdsy, ¥ Uecranber X, 2023, 4

e ! Wtepestaid araome wilh be vk

vl Tigutson 75‘:-« 3Tk peipeeRibg A MH G S Prtarsd s weing 2 AL
s 12 (Hesey Indurzod) 0 GARC
Ll baeen 13 ls« Sama Creekrades K
¢ Crg Hail 430 Wit King in the Helro Ribreg
F. Sroars {atenagiay s(mw; Wy oy any vpuistints sin e Benee unths
spendi. Ploase tortast B Panelog Maperiiesd 2 (281 sedrntd,

FUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
m»‘ 5% »ﬁ Ritgan iy wead b

i i g o, wbipdent e )
skt ik eroveider g n ,»z ihi (-v)lmuhus’ ted i sf bk BiEe allba e

Flem
wer
The orctanp vl be bidd @

aia afine

he City Comimtes
an, tes

i :ﬁm:m wil b. he m&

RE LRSI S hz‘z‘.
‘hx mum'ggmll a vy bl 4K ,-u.?.,
ngion Rlibesg titarte s ioagan

i Jihat beges 3

RTINS ¢

on will dlecass and or tair acthon o2 dur ddlowing ems ond o) which

5 Brum s beg
11 thi 3 hu 'm.vm. lllMll i

Ao

3
WD AL RIOTK T
Ya3r.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR DAYCARE USE IN R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT) AT 1915
OKLAHOMA, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, ALSO KNOWN AS TOWN &
COUNTRY, BLOCK 11, LOT 8; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's
reports and recommendations concerning the application of Brenda Rios, property owner/
applicant, for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned R1-Single Family Residential District and it is
desired for the area to be used as a daycare facility;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in R1 a special use permit is required to have a day nursery or kinder
(day care facility); and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 7, 2022, during a meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 12, 2022, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning & Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE, with
no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a Daycare Facility on the premises known as 1915
Oklahoma, Kingsville, Texas, (Town & Country, Block 11, Lot 8), as more specifically
describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.



SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R1” Single Family District uses is as a Daycare Facility.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas to have a Daycare Facility.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and cooperation with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, as required by the Department of Family and Protective Services and the City
of Kingsville, and any other laws or regulations regarding such business in order to
maintain compliance with state and city regulations for the daycare facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th  day of December, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 202

Effective Date: , 202




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200ft Buffer at 1915 Oklahoma St

[ | 200ft Buffer

~emeee Streets

o  BISCLAIMER: ; R
Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAB S FOR VISUAL pURPOSES ONLY CITY OF KINGSVILLE
) THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET M .
PR CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. o Hﬁ ENG I NEER I N G D EPA RTMENT
—~ &1 last Update: 11/4/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT ‘
= O ; . RssPoNh:sscarx'.é-: égtmg wgggggpmy i 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 76363
Note; Please see sttathed DESION, GORSTRUGTION, PLANNING, BULDING, 0;““?5 :(;:;311 %g%i%g’{
documents, OR ANY DTHER PURPOSE. ax: {361)




AGENDA ITEM #3



v u&cj)@;&w Bvend

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Accept donation from the Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association

Disaster Relief Fund (TSCRA DRF)

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a donation from the Texas &
Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Disaster Relief Fund in the amount of $10,000.00.

Background:

Each year, TSCRA collects donations for its 501©3 organization, Disaster Relief Fund, to aid in short-term
relief during times of disaster. This year the TSCRA DRF is presenting donations to fire departments in our
area assist with brush, wildland, and rangeland firefighting efforts.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This donation will be used in the fire department purchase, repair and maintain
wildland/brush firefighting equipment.

Recommendation:
Accept the donation from the Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association Disaster Relief Fund
in the amount of $10,000.00.




TSCRA Disaster Relief Fund Check Number: 0001050

To:  City of Kingsville, Kingsville Fire De CITYOFKINGSVILL Date:  10/26/2022

Invoice Number Date Voucher Number Description Amount Discount Pald Amount

FIRE RELIEF 2022 10/26/2022 00000000000000055 Fire Rellef 2022 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
TOTALS: $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

TSCRA Disaster Relief Fund S rhost NATIONAL BANK
PO Box 101988 S : o . FonWonh,W76162-0509 Lo S
. Fort Worth; TX 76185-1988 b o R L 309/t ¢ -
Oct 26, 2022

$10,000.00

Ten Thousand Dollars and 00 Cents

Pay to the Order of. ’

City of. Kingsviue, Kingsville Fire Department

- 119 North 10th Street
3> Texas 78363

000 40 SOI!‘”I:



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATION FROM TEXAS & SOUTHWESTERN CATTLE RAISERS
ASSOCIATION FOR THE PURCHASE, REPAIR, AND MAINTENANCE OF WILDLAND
BRUSH FIREFIGHTING EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#17

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease

Revenues — 4

2200 | Fire Donations 72030 $10,000
Expenditures - 5

2200 | Fire Minor Equipment 21700 $5,000
2200 | Fire Minor Equipment 41400 $5,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend donation from the
Texas & Southwestern Cattle Raisers Association for the purchase, repair, and maintenance
of wildland/brush firefighting equipment. Funding will come from the donation received for the
stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shail become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of December 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 202

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBIJECT: Agenda Request ~Authorize receipt of grant funds from Ed Rachal Foundation

Summary: We are requesting that Commission authorize the receipt of grant funds from Ed
Rachal Foundation in the amount of $25,000.00 and the use of same for the lighting of baseball
field #6 project.

Background: We recently applied for funding from the Ed Rachal Foundation so assist with
ball field lighting of baseball field #6 in Dick Kleberg Park. City Commission approved the
resolution for the application in July of 2022. We already have a $25,000 donation from the
Brookshire Foundation and $35,000 in ARP Funds in reserve for this project. The project just
to install the lighting is $193,000 turnkey from Musco Lighting. We continue to apply for
more funding to complete the project and to use as match for a Texas Parks and Wildlife
Grant to complete more lighting projects on our fields.

Financial Impact: This grant will increase our funding for this Capital Project by $25,000 and
should be recorded to Fund 140 ~ Ed Rachal Grant Fund and recorded into 140-4-0000-72037
Grant Revenue and to 140-5-4503-71228 Park field Improvements

Recommendation: We ask that Commission authorize the receipt of up to $25,000 in grant
funding and approve the associated budget amendment needed to record the funds in the
Parks Department line items as shown above.



ED RACHAL FOUNDATION

November 19, 2022

Susan Ivy

City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Susan Ivy:

I am happy to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Ed Rachal Foundation approved a
grant to City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation in the amount of $25,000.00.

The grant funds will be forwarded upon our receipt of the enclosed completed Grant Agreement.
Please do not fill in the date of payment line.

If you have any questions, please email bbillings@edrachal.org.

Sincerely,

Bettie Billings
Assistant Comptroller

Enclosure

555 N. CARANCAHUA ST., SUITE 700 ¢ CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401
PHONE (361) 881-9040 « FAX (361) 881-9885



GRANT AGREEMENT

Grant Number 2022-010

Organization City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

Address PO Box 1458 Kingsville, TX 78363

Amount of Grant $25,000.00 Date of Payment

Project Name Baseball Field Lighting | Dick Kleberg Park Field #6

‘The following terms are agreed upon as conditions for this grant:

1.

The tax-exempt status verified in the proposal is still valid; any changes in the
organization that could lead to a change in this status will be reported to the Ed Rachal
Foundation immediately. ,

The organization has considered the impact of this grant on its operations and determined
that this grant will not affect the organization’s public charity status.

The organization will keep and maintain records of expenditures adequate to readily
verify the use of the grant funds. A report detailing the expenditure of grant funds will be
completed and returned to the Ed Rachal Foundation. Please reference the grant number
assigned to this award in your report.

Grant funds will be used solely for the purposes described in the Grant Application. The
organization agrees to repay to the Ed Rachal Foundation any portion of the funds not
expended for the purposes outlined in the Grant Application, unless permission to
redirect the unused grant funds is authorized by the Ed Rachal Foundation.

The grant amount reflected above is the TOTAL extent to which the Ed Rachal
Foundation is financially obligated at this time. Should these funds be used for a
continuing prograni, any additiona! funds must be authiorized pursuant io a separaie Grail

Application.

The organization will cooperate fully with the Ed Rachal Foundation’s independent
auditors in the completion of the Ed Rachal Foundation’s annual audit.

All funds will be expended within the State of Texas and to the benefit of the residents of
Texas. No portion of the funds provided will be used for lobbying or political purposes.

Date

)
*5‘60%_/ .//}?/%/ =28 205 )
{

Signature

Nusve oy P&\rﬁ.ﬁ Direeher—

Printed Name and Tifle

ED RACHAL FOUNDATION | 555 N. CARANCAHUA ST., SUITE 700 | CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE ED RACHAL FOUNDATION FOR BASEBALL FIELD
LIGHTING.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#18

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
Number Inerease Decrease

Revenues — 4

0000 | Non Dept Grant Revenue 72037 $25,000

Expenditures - 5
4503 | Park Maint | Park Field Improvements 71228 $25,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to accept and expend grant funds from the
Ed Rachal Foundation for baseball field lighting. Funding will come from the grant award for
the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or prowsnon hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of December 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: December 12, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider approving Ordinance Four-way Stop Intersection located at
Franklin Adam Road and W. Trant Road.

Summary:

Resident requested a traffic study near the intersection of Franklin Adams Road and W.
Trant Road because of high speeds along Franklin Adams Road. There are two existing
stop signs along W. Trant Road, one on each side of the intersection of Franklin Adams
Road. The request was for two (2) stop signs and to create a four-way stop intersection.
Engineering based its analysis on the guidelines from the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Device. (TXMUTCD). Per the guidelines, installation of two (2) stop signs were
not warranted. A traffic study for speed humps was then request, conducted, and deemed
warranted. The resident and neighborhood did not agree with paying for the speed hump
installation and maintenance and the requestor met with the City Manager. City Manager
determined speed bumps were a liability to the City and requested the stop signs be
added to control speeding and was the most cost-effective method to increase safety.

The ordinance adds a total of two (2) stop signs, one for northbound traffic and the other
for southbound traffic on Franklin Adams at the intersection with W. Trant Road. The
proposed four-way intersection is located in the southern half of the City (See attached
map).

Background:

Engineering Department placed traffic counters to record speeds and traffic volume for
one (1) week. A 30 mile per hour (mph) sign is posted along Franklin Adams north of W.
Trant Road for northbound traffic. A 40-mph sign is posted along Franklin Adams south




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

of W. Trant Road for southbound traffic. Approximately 90% of motorists were traveling
over the posted speed limit. The highest recorded speeds were over 75 mph. Two (2)
Traffic Accident Reports of the same accident were recorded within the past 3 years.

Financial Impact:

The total cost for the stop sign is approximately $400.00, which will come from Streets
Division line item 001-5-3050-52200.

Recommendation:

City Manager recommends approving the ordinance of a 4-way stop intersection at W.
Trant Road and Franklin Adams.

Attachments:
Site Map
Ordinance No. 2022- .




133HS

avawes /0 0\

(SWvaV NITINYYH) 0S0L Q¥ 00 % QY INVHL\ Y /

In:zow NOIS LINIT
G33d4S ONLLSIXT

dOLS AVM -d41104 d35s0d0yd
(SWYav NI'DINVYA) 00T a¥ 00 ¥ G4 INVYL
SWYQY NIDINVA

81035
qop
230Q

Aq pexosyy
Aq umoug

Q3LON SV
y
2202/90/21

T3AINDS3

A

NOIS dOIS MO ; _ HJWOL NOIS LN

LA 3348 X3 Ouwﬂ M, wz_._.w.xw

NOIS dOLS "dOdd

VUON

a5
SNVOY NNV

%
‘.M

!

el

i R il
I 40 ALID

SCOR'S6SIoL XEg
8

LOOK'$6§°19€ 2990
£9¢4L SEXIL “afpasSury
it

SNOIS dOLS d3S0d0dd

INFWNLYVIIU ONDIFINIDNT
TTASON




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VI, ARTICLE 8, SECTION 3-TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES; PROVIDING FOR
THE AUTHORITY TO PLACE A STOP SIGN ON FRANKLIN ADAMS ROAD
AT WEST TRANT ROAD FOR NORTHBOUND AND SOUTHBOUND
TRAFFIC; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville received a request for a traffic study near the
intersection of Franklin Adams Road and W. Trant Road due to the speed of the
traffic;

WHEREAS, the traffic calming device/speed hump study was performed and
revealed approximately 90% of the motorist in that area traveling over the posted
speed limits;

WHEREAS, a traffic calming devices was warranted by the study based on that
ordinance, it was not economically viable making the installation of two stop
signs for north and south bound traffic on Franklin Adams Road at its intersection
with W. Trant Road a viable alternative to improve public safety (NOTE: stop
signs already exist for east and west bound traffic on W. Trant Road at this
intersection);

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsuville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 7-8-3 of Article 7: Traffic Control Devices of Chapter VII, Traffic

Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§7-8-3 TRAFFIC CONTROL AREAS.

(B) AREA M:

AREAM




Intersection Direction Device

6. Candlewood Dr. at FM 1356 Westbound Install stop sign
7. Birchwood Dr. at Third St. Northbound - Southbound Install stop signs
8. Birchwood Dr. at Fourth St. Northbound Install stop sign

12. Franklin Adams Road at W. Trant Northbound - Southbound Install stop signs
Road

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __12th  day of December, 2022.




PASSED AND APPROVED on this the

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

th day of

;202



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Richard and Henrietta King Monument

\)\9‘1& z ,L\
OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST - Q,,UQCU[
Richard and Henrietta King Monument ..~ -~ = ..o N W
SUBTOTAL NG
ITEM |DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT| UNIT COST COST pe0
A-1 [Mobilization ‘ 1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 q@ 8y
A-2 |Walkway and Flatwork (Decorative) 4,010 SF $22.00 $88,220.00} ?05’h
A-3 iBrick (Sidewalk and Planters) 1,528 SF $24.00 $36,672.00]
A-4 {Cinder Block Wall (At sitting area) §88 SF $24.00 $21,312.00
A-5 |Backfill 156 CY $15.00 $2,340.00
A-6 |Excavation 156 CY $10.00 $1,560.00
A-7 |Landscaping (Allowance) 1 LS $35,000.00 $35,000.00
A-8 |Benches 8 EA $850.00 $6,800.00§
A-9 |Monument Foundation 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Construction Improvements Subtotal: $211,904.00]
Construction Contingency (15%): $31,785.60]
Construction Total: $243,689.60
Engineering, Design, and Project Administration Services * -~~~ =
Engineering and Design Services (15% total of Construction)

Project Management (2.0%): 54,873.79
Engineering and Design (10.0%): $24,368.96
Topographic Survey (1.5%): $3,655.34
Construction Inspection Services (3.5%): $8,529,14
TOTAL ENGINEERING, DESIGN AND PROJECT ADMINISTRATION: $41,427.23

The docuinent is released for the purpose of review under the authority of Jesus
Jimenez, P.E. 100765, on October 17, 2022, it is not to be used for any other purpose.
(TBPE Firm F-10837).




September 29, 2022

Mr. Charlie Sosa
Purchasing Manager
City of Kingsville
Kingsville, TX 78363

RE: Design Development for Richard and Henrietta King Memorial Monument Garden

Dear Mr. Sosa,

International Consuiting Engineers (ICE} is pleased to furnish the following scope of professional services
for the engineering design and development of construction documents for the Henrietta King Memorial
Monument to be located on the grounds of City of Kingsville City Hall.

The proposed scope of work for Professional Services is as follows:
Project Coordination Services
e Meetings and Coordination with Client

o Total Project Coordination Services Fee: $1,272.00

Architectural / Engineering Design Services

e Existing Site plan * Foundation plan

*  SWPPP plan » Foundation details

* Proposed site plan ¢ Misc. structural details
+ Staking and Grading plan s Site Survey

* Notes and Specifications
o Total Engineering Design Services Fee: $14,064.00
Additional Engineering Services

» 3D Rendering of Sculpture
s  Site Visit / 3D Scan of Monument
* Process 3D Scan Data

o Total Additional Services Fee: $6,704.00

P.O. Box 624 » Corpus Christi, TX 78403 « Ph 361.826.5805 « Fax 361.826.5806 * TBPE Firm #F-10837



Page 2 of 2
September 29, 2022

Mr. Charlie Sosa
RE: Design Development for Richard and Henrietta King. Memorial Monument Garden

Exclusions, clarifications, and assumptions of services:

s Access to the jobsite will be provided by client

e No additional work will be performed without prior approval from Client

¢ All plans and certifications provided to client will be signed and sealed by licensed and registered
Engineer and/or Architect with license to perform in Texas

Our fee for providing the professional services stated above for the Memorial Monument Garden
Scope of Work will be $22,040.00 (Thirty - Two Thousand Forty Dollars and No Cents). If we can
provide additional information or be of further service, please do not hesitate to contact Jesus J.
Jimenez, PE at 361.826.5805; li@icengineers.net Refer to the attached manhour estimate for a
breakdown of the hours,

Sincerely,
AGREED AND ACCEPTED:
Name:
Title:
JefSus [, dimenez, P.E., CFM
President
Signature:

P.0. Box 624  Carpus Christi, TX 78403 « Ph 361.826.5805 ¢ Fax 361.826.5806 + TBPE Firm #F-10837



Deslgn Development for Richard and Henristia King Memorial Monument

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MAN-HOUR BREAKDOWN
TASK
= > = ]
é 2 2 o z g i g 8
= [ ] & = & % 9 2
;| 6 || E g lEE| B | 2|k
z g g g z 3 E z 5 °©
g E a E ~ % é
A. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:
Hourly Rates| § 61§ 1w6ls o5 120)s  egls o Irs{s  ugls 52
T oA
1.1 Mectings with client 2 6 2
1.2 Mectings with project execution team
TOTAL PROJECT COORDINATION MAN-HOURS 2 6 0 1] ] L] a 2 $0
TOTAL PROJECT COORDINATION FEES $292 $876 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 §104 $0
TOTAL PROJECT COORDINATION COST $1,272
1. ENGINEBRING DESIGN:SERVICES &
2.1 Notes Sheet 1 2 1
2.2 Site Survey 2 6 8 1
2.3 Site Staking 2 4 6 12 2
2.4 Site Grading 2 4 6 12 2
2.5 SWPPP 2 q 4 8 i
2.6 Foundation Plan 2 4 4 8 i
2.7 Foundation Details 2 2 4 8 1
TOTAL ENGINEERING DESIGN MAN-HOURS 0 13 18 26 48 6 8 9 0
TOTAL ENGINEERING DESIGN FEES $0 $1,898 $1,872 $3,120 $4,704 51,050 $952 $468 30
TOTAL ENGINEERING DESIGN COST 514,064
L ADDITIONAT/PROFESSOINALISERVICES;
3.1 3D RENDERING OF MONUMENT 40
3.2 SITE VISIT /3D SCAN OF MONUMENT 8
3.3 PROCESS 3D SCAN DATA 8
TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES g [1] 0 40 0 0 16 0 S0
TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES FEES 50 50 $0 $4.300 $0 50 51,904 50 50
TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES COST 56,704
4,1 Mileage
4.2 Per Dicm
TOTAL PER DIEM AND TRAVEL 0 0 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 0
TOTAL PER DIEM AND TRAVEL FEES S0 S0 S0 s0 S0 s0 $0 50 50
TOTAL PER DIEM AND TRAVEL COST $0 $0
TOTAL EST. MAN-HOURS FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES 2 19 18 66 48 [ 24 it
TOTAL EST. FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES| __ $292 $2,774 $1,872 $7.920 54,704 51,050 $2,856 $572 $0
TOTAL EST. COST FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $22,040

NOTES:
1. Payment is duc upon receipt.
2. A 1.5% monthly late charge shall be assesscd against all 30 days past due accounts.
3. All labor rates for overtime arc subject to a 1.5 multipicr for
4. Rates are exclusive of any applicable sales ond use taxes.
5. Credit card payments arc subject to 3.5% charge.
6. Standby time will be billed at an hourly rate.
7. Construction scrvices, other than inspeetions, ure not included in this estimate.

ATTACHMENT A

Page 1of 1



\l’gthwEh wv NZU mﬁmmm.—l

2LV DK T

¢
>
‘
- —

£~
PR

[
MATCH LINE A

I

F

W. KING AVENUE

EXBTHS FALT RIS 10 RXYUAM &
(']

% 0@
;
§
5

o
b ST POGED GRAVID. DRAR ALK SIS
_— = DOTIONCF ARAVEL 10 & RUBM i 0r

S. 3RD STREET

Aot g, ik

GIGHAL

LANDECAPE

ARCHITECTURE
muL cAmmseE

=
. | S

LANDSCAPE MASTER PLAN

CITY HALL

CITY OF KINGSVILLE -
eamau o TAR




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
FUNDING FOR A PORTION OF THE CITY HALL LANDSCAPE PROJECT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#14

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account | Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease

Expenditures — 5

1030 | City Special | City Hall Complex Landscape 71310 | $285,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 22-23 budget to appropriate funding for a portion of the
City Hall Landscape project. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance in
General Fund.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 12th day of December 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Purchasing Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Charlie Sosa Purchasing Manager
DATE: December 8, 2022

SUBJECT:  CDBG-MIT Regional Mitigation Programs Methods of Distribution GLO
Grant Administration Services (RFP 23-01) Bid Award

Summary:

This item authorizes the award and for staff to negotiate a contract with a Grant Administrator
for administration services for the CDBG-MIT Regional Mitigation Programs Methods of
Distribution GLO Grant for the City of Kingsville.

Background:

We published a Request for Proposal #23-01 in the newspaper on December 1, 2022, and
December 8, 2022. Responses were accepted until 2:00 PM on December 13, 2022. The CDBG-
MIT Regional Mitigation Programs Methods of Distribution GLO Grant Selection Review Committee
reviewed qualifications and scored the firms based on the Administration/Professional Service
Rating Sheet provided by the 2021-2023 GLO-CDR Procurement Checklist. The firms were scored
based on a point evaluation system. The CDBG-MIT Regional Mitigation Programs Methods of
Distribution GLO Grant Evaluation Committee consisted of Commissioner Alvarez, Mark
McLaughlin, Courtney Alvarez, Deborah Balli, Charlie Sosa.

Financial Impact:
None at this time.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the City Commission: 1) award the Grant Administration Services RFP 23-
01 as selected by the committee and 2) in the event the City is successful in receiving CDBG-MIT
Regional Mitigation Programs Methods of Distribution GLO Grant funding, authorizes staff to
negotiate a contract for Grant Administration Services with the successful vendor as selected by
the Evaluation Committee with the contract being brought back to the City Commission for
approval at a future meeting.




CLASSIFIEDS

Thursday, December 1,2022
www.kingsvillerecord.com

HOME | GARAGE
8| wnorsen J 8wt [ 8| wisi ais

~y

RN

900 E. Oregon * (361
Cne Bedroom $517 « Two Bedroom $602
Currently accepting all apphications including students
and cthetwise ineligible persans.

= Thit ngsivssion i an equcd nppoctun
100 ax. 1220
—

584-3715

RENTAL ASYISTANCE
AYVARABLE
prider and eiployer

That old collection of clutier

g{%\& ;&%’ «@5, ADRIAN’S smight not mean much to you
M% 5 ,g’@ uanELh;rthﬁ“‘LG anymors, bul chances arte

someons oul there would love
it! By using the Classifieds you'll
make it easier for them to find,
and easier for you lo seil. So
try il today! To place an ad just
come on inl

House Leveling, Mobile Home Leveling, Slap
Repairs, Rotted Lumber, Floors, Replace Diets &
Beams, Roofing, Sheetruck, Fainting,

FOR FREE ESTIMATES CALL, (611 4557338
KINGSVILLE, 1X 78363

r | GARAGE ~ | GARAGE ~ | GARAGE
SALE < SALE e SALE

0L LS 3L

One large room can he another bedroomor
office, central ale, refrigerator, stove, washer /
dryer hook ups, near tamuk, no pets,

Will be available 1st week of December

Call 361-52

3 2

2-7890

| PUBLIC NOTICES | PUBLIC NOTICES

ORDINANCE NO. 202267
AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEX-
AS AMENDING THE FISCAL
YEAR 2022.2023 BUDGET TO
APPROPRIATE FUNDING FOR
THEPOLICECOLLECTIVEBAR-
GAINING AGREEMENT.
INTRODUCED an thés the T4thday
of November 2022

PASSED AND APPROVED on
this 15t day of November 2022
EFFECTIVE DATE: December
12,2022

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-88

AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR
20222023 BUDGET TOAPPRO-
PRIATE ADDITIONAL FUNDING
FORCOST GVERRUNS INTHE
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPART-
MENT.
INTRODUCED onthis the Hitictay
of November 2022

PASSED AND APPROVED an
i 15t day of Novarrber 2022
EFFECTIVE DATE: December
12,2022

GROINANCE NO, 2022-89

AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR
2022-2023 BUDGET TO ROLL-
OVER UNCOMPLETED COM-
MITTED GF ARP PROJECTS,
INTRODUCED onthis the Vthday
of Novermber 2022

PASSED AND APPROVED on
this 15th day of Novermber 2022
EFFECTIVE DATE. December
12,2022

ORDINANCE NO, 202250

AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR
2022:2023 BUDGET TO AC-
CEPT AND EXPEND A DONA-
TIONFROMKEEP KINGSVILLE
BEAUTIFUL FOR THE TRASH
OFFEVENT.

INTRODUCED onthés the Hihday
of November 2022

PASSED AND APPROVED on
this 15th day of Novermber 2022
EFFECTIVE DATE: December
12,2022

OROINANCE NO. 202291

AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

of Novermber 2022
PASSED AND APPROVED on
ihis 15th day of November 2022
EFFECTIVE DATE December
12,2022

ORDINANCE NG, 2022-93

AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEX-
AS AMENDING THE FISCAL
YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET TO
APPROPRIATE FUNDING FOR
EMERGENCYREPAIRSTOAZS
STORMORAIN,
INTRODUCED ontiés the 14thday
of November 2022

PASSED AND APPROVED on
tis 15th day of Noverrioer 2022
EFFECTIVE DATE: Decembor
12,2022

Appucatlon has been
m the Texas Alco-
holic Beverage Commis-
sion for a Mixed Beverage
Pormit and Late Hours
Certificate Goose-
man's Tx, LLC dbaGoose-
man's Pasta Bar, to be
located at 3430 S Us Hwy
77 Bypass, Kingsville,
Kieberg County, Texas.
Officers of said LLC are
OwnerlM(a;mber Jesus

BEST ESTATE LIQUIDATORS
MASSIVE KINGSVILLE ESTATE SALE
FRIDAY, DEC. 2 & SATURDAY, DEC. 3
1912 S. Southpark Drive, Kingsville, Tx
{corner of S. Southpark & E. Ailsie)
OPEN from 8:30 a.m. - 2:30 p.m. BOTH DAYS

Dort't miss this lovely sale with tons of great Christmas gift ideas!

Fircarms, over 100 knives, swords, collzction of seashedls and miveral specitnens, china & porcedain,
Ellington upright Victorian piana, curios, book shelves, dinirg table and china cabinet, kitchen iskand
with basstools, Sofas, occasional chairs, entry table, bistro chairs. tockers, volfiop, desks, daybed barrister
buokease, vanity with mitron ammoire, cutios, twin bed, crystal und cul glass, lange selectivn of Christ-
mas decur, tea pots, milk, glass, stemware, packed Kitchen, recueds, stereo, system, lighthouses, cowboy
Boots and hats, mens and women’s cothing, craft supplies. linens and quilts, books, sewiny supplies
and fahric, lighting, art, great selection of costume, jeweliy; King Ranch bags, lots of power tools, hand
& yard tools, several lawn mowers, fishing, lockers and metal sturage cabinets, mason jars, fans, work
tables, pressure washer, shop fan, edger, washer and dryer, freezer. compressors, blowers, coolers, ammo
boxes and gun cases, clocks and a wonderful selection of home furnishings, and decort

PLEASE HOTE: All knives, firearms and valuables have been

removed from the proparty until the morning of the sale

& PUBLIC NOTICES 8 ' PUBLIC NOTICES 3 PUBLIC NOTICES

228 East Ragland - Salurday,
December 3 a1 8 a.m. - 3 pam.
clothes, knick knucks, misc.
1309 Beanda Avenus - Satur-
day, December 3 at8am. -1
pm.

e l HISCELLANEQUS

Uss Happy Jack® Skin
Balm® on cals & dogs to
treat hot spols, flea alfergies
withoul steroids! At Tractor
Supply. Website: (www.flea-
beacon.com)

& | PUBLIC NOTICES

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE

Self-Starage Cube contents
of the foliowing cuslomers
cantaining household and
olher goods will be sold for
cash by CubeSmart, 1600
Easl Generaf Cavazos Bivd,,
Kingsville, TX 78363 {o sal-
isty a Lien on December 13,
2022 at approximataly 9:30
AM at wenw storagelreasures.
com

Marfana Marenc, Biltis Welk-
er, Jose T. Rojfas Jr,, Liza Y.
Trevino

REOUEST FORPROPOSAL

CDBG MIT Project 22-085-
031.D272 Firm

CITATION BY PUBLICATION
Cause No. 22-229-0

THE STATE OF TEXAS

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
105™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT

DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST 1
€O, AS TRUSTEE FOR NEW CENTURY
JOME EQUITY, ET AL

va
DAVID AND ADELAIDA O. CANTH i KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

TO:__ADELAIDA G. CANTY Dutondants- GREETING

NOTICE TO DEFENDANTS: “You have beoh sued. You may emy

an attormey. if you of your altorney
g not K a witten answer with tha clerk e

Jose Librado Guzman i,

:\;;Iicntian has been
made with the Texas

holic Beverage Commis-
slon for a Wine and Malt
Retail Dealer's

On-Premise Permit; by
Halder Assests #3 dba
Panthers #16. Located at
6323 77, Riviera {Out-
side), Kieberg County,
Texas 78379. Schall igbal

«ynwmﬁsuwmwwmmdm Find out mora al

muwbyﬁimumﬂmmm s Pertion al or before

‘You ate harely G Pt
10 mmnm&?danammnamoﬂsmmoﬂm
e Courthoure in 6

commanded
00 'clock AM. on tha Monday
citation, bofore the Hororatis oundy, ot
County _mmmmb_“hxn &mw&?m&mmmmxmcwlmﬂn.&dﬂydm
20317 13 above entitsd couse number _32:228:0

A brbef stateinent of the nature of this wult (s se fullons, to-wik.

THIS PROCEED) CLSQURE SALE DEED
MDA mme:w. Foazaosune mnouc» R REEOIS TN O vsrmws LIEN ON A FOLLOWING
COMMONLYKHOWN 7S 500 W, RICHARD AVERerE
RHSS e TEXAS 2 ORE A ALY DE St ST TWENTY FEET (W 207)
o ot iy 20). LOT mm.nuc QT AND THORT n«nrv 900 (321, DLOCK BrE (1}, CTY OF
INGSVILLE ALSE) KNGWN AS Y1 ALCORDING TO MAF OR PLAT OF RECOR!
TVOLUE 3, PAGE 43, e ee, D OF PUNT RECORDS F KLEBEHG CHUNTY. TERAS.

Klebarg County Is seeking to
enter into a professional ser-
vices contract with a qualified
firm to psrform an archaeo-
logical assessment to assess
the profacl area and conduct
asurvey if requirgd, This ser-
vice is for Kieberg County's
CDBG-MIT 22-085-031-
D272 grant. This praject is
made possible through U.S.
Department of Housing and
Urban Developmant’s Com-
munity Development Black
Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT)
from the General Land Office
for Flood and Drainage tm«
provements.

interasted consultants shait
submit three {3) paper cop-
ies ofRFP response and sup~
porting dacumentation fo the
County, which shalt become
ths proparty of the County
al the lime of submission.
All submissions must be re-

Malik/Managing Member. §1,c.0q ard given under my hand and seal of said Court ot __KINGEVILLE, Texas Wis _18th _dayo! | ceived at the address below
g ————rae W o vorrar, 2072 priof to 2:00 PM Jocal lime
REQUEST FOR . . an Thursday, December 15,
PROPOSALS vy sib A ruil inebig 2022, in 2 sealed envelope

City of Kingsvide i Klabarg County, T labeled with tha name of the

PO IRMSIER - — o v Lo (vl Poeny RFP and the propasars name

The City of Kingsville plans to ap- Toncin Commuiai. Deversy Cleck and addross. Responses
ply for Texas CDBG-MIT Region- must be itted lo: Kle-
2l Mitigation Program’s Method of barg County, Atin: Honorable
Distribution Deveiopment {CDBG CITATION BY PUBLICATION Judge Rudy Madrid, P.0. 8ox
MIT-MOD) programis) from the Cause No. 22-229-D 752, Kingsville, Texas 78364.
Texas GeneralLand Offica (GLO) For a full Request for Prapos-
andis soliciting proposals fo pro. | T1C STAE U TkxAy al contact Kleberg County
vide adrinsiraton and/or S Judge's Office al fgarcia@

setvices for CDBG contracy(s), i
avwarded. Please submityous pro-

AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR g posal (o the address below on 3
JBGET TOACCEPT ive OR submit0S copies
ANDEXPENDDONATIONSFOR | of your progasal af services to the
THE PARKS OEPARTMENT} foflawing acdress: Ain: Charlie
HEALTHY FAMILY EVENTS. Sosa Purchusing Manager fo
200 West King Ave., Kingsvitle,

INTRODUCED onthisthe 1ihday § Texas 78363 Proposals miust b
of November 2022 received by the City of Kingsvite
PASSED AND APPROVED on ¥ no later than 2:00pm o0 Dacem-
s 15th day of November 2022 ber 13, 2022, to be considered.
EFFECTIVE DATE: December § The City of Kingsvite reserves the
12,2022 right to hegotiate with any and al
individuals or firms that subvni pro~

posats and may award one of mote

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-32

AN ORDINANCE OF THE

contracts to one of mora $enice
provider(s). Section 3 Residents
and Business Concems, Minod-

DEUTECHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST 1 ™ THE DISTRICT COURT
00, A8 TRUBTEE FOR NEW CERTURY

TR
HOlE EQUITY, €7 A i
SAVID AND AGELAIDA G. CANTY ]

165™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT
KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS

TO.__DAVID SARTY ETING

HOTICE TO DEFENDANTS: ~You huvo boan eaod, You may smpioy an atturrey, f you of your stioiey
i wmo issusd e sitation by 10:00 am an the

mam ereaion ot o 42 deye o um 1o diata nis chation wat asusd, & defoult judgment mny bu taken)
aginal you~ In s Vriar aawior Wi tha ciorbs Yo ey b Fqued 10,

. iner Do o e 50 Thase gaost \Mmﬁenﬂlm«t\hm«ﬂ

nya after you o yous arammt wiih e clori. Foet but ot o1 Texstluatolp.org.

You are haroby  wriiten answer to the Plalntiff's Potition at.or bafons
1000 o'clock AM. on tve uaneny FEKL afer the oxpiation of 42 J3vs nwmu Gata of st atwie

cokleberg.tx.us andlor Kene
dra ¥, Busse Rocha at {512}
666-8445. Small, minority
and women-owned busi-
nesseos, labor surplus area
businesses, and Section 3
businesses are encouraged
to submitrespanses. Klaberg
County is an squal opportu-
nity employer. All guestions
and requesis to review prior
reports should be directed to
kendea.busse.

i Klebora M the
Gy e S e e A 3 sty um
2022 i the BBove snties cause numbee 223280 .

A beief statomont of ihe nutiste of thia suit iz as fallows, 1o-wit:

THIZ SGURE SALE DEED

THE
2o A JuDioAL FORECLOSURE
EAL PROPERTY AN s
VBT e Y REET (w20
OF LOT THIRTY (301, LOT THIRTY-OMIE (31) AND TERRTY-TWO (32), BLSCK ONE (1), GITY OF

works.net .
You cant buy an ad just like
this one for only $10.00 for 20
words of less.

If you want it 50ld... advertise

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXASY 1y Business Enterprises, Sroal LLE ALSD KNOWN AS THE ORIGHAL SITE, A TOMAP Of PLAT OF BECOND
AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR]  Business Enterprises and Women LR 3. FAGE 19, ENVELOBE 36, TAAP O Pock MESORES O K St ottt TExas with us in the Classifieds! Gur
2022-2023BUDGET TOACCEPT ] Business Enterprives, and Labor  |[33u9d 00d givers undlar ony band sixd seal of aaid Count el KINQIVILLE, Texaa thia__18th _ day of advertisers ge! quick results!
. Hovembee, 2023
AND EXPEND GRANT FUNDS | Surpius Avea firms arg encouraged mm—en
FROM THE JUSTICE ASSIS-§ tosubmilproposals. City ofGngs-  jANamay far Plamnitt o Piaiott Clari of the Court: Whether you're  shopping
. usts. Georae, Alnmt L., denglacl vangion, Daisgl e

TANCE GRANT PROGRAM § viloisan Affumative Actor/Equal {5901 DRMOCHALY DRIVE RTE 208 [ E TR0 o T — for ;ﬂfsg:"sc l:l' gogwrmg
{JAG). Opportunity Employes, Servicios  |EMARO TS 67~ 7 R specific, the Classifieds have

de traduczion estan By el s Lonasd Srokaalondan Doy everything you're looking for...

t
INTRODUCED onthis the 14twday § porpeticion, and moret
—
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNTY CLASGFIED ADVERTSG RATES AVD TERUS NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS

2 redd eststo wiaetisog i s pewspion 1 sibiict b s Faf
Housng At whech makes ¢ e ' wdwemtse “aty prebnce,
Trdsion @ dsormeaton bised TR ook, ndiien,
hevico. el s o ol ong, o o lrtn, o ke

sy sath refaceren, Skt o

Pl oty ks thiden nder B2 e of 10 g wih
s of g SIS, [ womis of pactle seTy

cusiody & Qiveninte 18,

Thes nasgaper w o brovegy oxap any ey ke
estate wheh 5 in vtk of e bw O rosders 33 havely

Clagsified Disghy Adverising: 4,57 pet cokann 7ch. Mpimum

are
Taasheets e 51

Clnsfd Rasie Admrisrg $400 & 20 werds  loss
Adrons] words 30¢ sach. Words i bokd prd or 28l capdtebed
¢ aitra for wech word 1 bk gt o o oaplalend

aecdpled of Clssseds dusoess offices, 23Y Sast Mederg.

each, Al dassdid advxtsng wll b

9% 0 equd EOANY boEE. T tumplan of detreringien cal

HUD ndme 2t 1HAOMEERATTY,
Tho bbb beuone cumbec r e
eI

mmmlmwmmdmwm
adartsers e requred o notfy the Classded

publication of 2 corracisd version of B8 adeertseonant dl 00
add¥nnal charge. Classifed display dvertisermants roQuee 2
et

<

KINGSVILLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT'S
STATE FINANCIAL AGCOUNTABILITY RATING

The Kingsvilla Independent School District will hold

a public meeting on Tuesday, December 3, 2022 al 5:00 p.m.
in the Administration Building Board Room, 207 North Third St Kingsville, Texas.
The purpose of this meeting is to discuss Kingsville Independent Schoo! District's

mﬁﬂ on the state’s financial aceoumabiﬁsx SELem.

FUED WWVELOT WL INE E D <>
TS ED FrERICTE VOIS WAYAINCT RN

LASSIFIEDS




CLASSIFIEDS

Thursday, December 8, 2022 &

www.kingsvillerecord.com

roa RENT FDR N o 1 FOR RENT o I FOR RENT o9 t FOR RENT FOR RENT

KINGSMAN & SEVILLE APARTMENTS

BORDEAUX APARTMENTS

CASA DEL REY APARTMENTS

2420 S. 6th St/ 704 W. Corral Ave
Kingsville, Tx
361-595-1191

2 AND 3 BEDROOMS AVAILABLE
Fully remodeled units

SPECIAL:
FIRST MONTH’S RENT FREE

Offer expires Dec. 31st

Open: Monday - Friday
9am.-6pm.

2901South Brahma Blvd
Kingsville, Tx 78363
361-592-3385

1,2 & 3 bedroom available now!
W/D connections / pet friendly.

Special: $200 off first months rent

800 East. General Cavazos Bivd
361-595-1271

1,2, & 3 BEDROOMS AVAILABLE
Fully remodeled units

Special:
First month’s rent free!

Offer expires Dec. 31st

Lo

BISHOP PLAZA
APARTMENTS

900 E. Oregon « (361) 584-3715
One Badroom $517 «
Currently accepting all applications including students
and othenwise inefigible persons.
ponvis, RENTAL ASSISTANCE
@ é" IAHASLE

= [

Two Bedroom $602

r«‘ wployer.

3 bedroom, 2 baih, 2,car ga-
rage brick home behlnd Perez
Elementary School. Call 361-
434-0747 for any questions.

Furnished efficisncy aparl-
ments, all bils paid. AIC, TV
with fulf cable Included, Laun-
dramat on site, 5200 weekly,
375 deposit, (361) 522-0310.-
You can! buy an ad just tike
this ons for only $10.00 for
20 words or less. Just come
on in and we'll help you set

Hup,
if you want it sold... advertise
with us in ihe Classi Our

« I IMPROVEMENT e ! IMPROVEMENT

adveriisers get quick rosulis!
Whether you'rs  shopping
for bargains or something
specific, the Classifieds have
everything  you're looking
for... and more!

SHOP THE EASY WAYL..
Find wha!l you nsed for the
ptice you wan! to pay In The
Brush Country Classifledsi

ADRIAN’S
BB E

FRONTERAS.
HOUSE LEVELING
House Leveling, Mobile Home Leveling, Sfap
Repairs, Rotted Lumber, Floors, Replace Piers &
Beams, Roofing, Sheetrack, Painting.

FOR FHEE ESTIMATES CAu. Q81 1557564
INGSVILLE, TX

EINE W €Sl NS I IEDy SR g

GARAGE 5 GARAGE GARAGE GARAGE \-I HELP HELP
SALE SALE SALE SALE WANTED - WANTED

Muilti family sale Saturday, Dec. 10 starting at 6 a.m.
Jeep truck, dirt bike track tires, auto parts, clothing,
Jurniture, decor, household items, foys, jewelry,
electronics, prom dresses, and much more.

5461 Cypress Creek
Kingsville, TX 78363

REMEMBER STORAGE WARS‘?
well for my
out Iho garage and yard for one minute. lf you ke w’hal you see
atthe end of the hour, make a bad on everything or only what you
want. Your $10 wilt be retumed. Cash and Venmo accepled.

All this fun will be oa Sat, Pecember 10 beginning 9a.m.

1729 ANNETTE ST., KINGSVILLE

Maintenance & remodeling po-
sition. Drivers license required.
Apply in person 1800 N 14th,

in the markel for a new or
used vehicle? Check out our
tistings for some great deals
on new or used cars and
trucks. Don't let tham pass
you by}

SHOP THE EASY WAYL..
Find whal you need for the
price you want to pay in The
Brush Country Classifieds)
Come pace yoursd today!

You'll find the best buys in
the Classifiedst Don't miss
out... Let The Brush Country
ClassHleds work for you!

Moving sale - 723 East Rag-
tand - Dec. 10, 9a.m. - 1 p.m.
and Dec. 12, 10 a.m. - 1 p,m,
Everything must go.

314 E. Alisie - Saturday
Dec.10 at 8 a.m.-3 p.m. MEW

ciothes, lawn equipment,
tools, dining table and chairs,
desk & misc.

Yard sale Dec, 8th and 9th
823 East Lolt 8 a.m. - 1:30
p.m. cheap prices

8 l PUBLIC NOTICES a8 ] PUBLIC NOTICES a8 ; PUBLIC NOTICES o [ PUBLIC NOTICES

CLASSIFIEDS

DON'T MISS OUT!
SHOP HERE TODAY!

Let the Classifieds work for youl Pick up
your next issue and start shoppingt

SHOP THE
EASY WAY!

FIND WHAT YOU NEED FOR
THE PRICE YOU WANT IN

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

Propased Flood Hazard D for Uning Areas of Kleberg County,
Texas, Case No. 22-06-1663P. The Departinent of Homeland Security’s Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) solicits technical Information or comments
on proposed flood hazard determinations for the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM),
and where applicable, the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report for your community,
These flood hazard determinations may include the addition or modification of Base
Flood Elevations, base flood depths, Spedial Flood Hazard Area boundaries or zone
designations, or the regulatory floodway. The FIRM and, if applicable, the FIS report
have been revised to reflect these flood hazard determinations through Issuance of
a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR), in accordance with Title 44, Part 65 of the Code of
Federal Regulations. These determinations are the basis for the floedplain management
measures that your community Is required to adopt or show evidence of having In
effect to qualify or remain qualified for participation in the National Flood Insurance
Program, For more information on the proposed flood hazard determinations and

Advertise today via e-mail, our website or just come in!
One of our advertisers will be happy to assist you with your ad!

In Print & Online » www.kingsvillerecord.com

website at hitps:// Al

information on the statutory 90-day period pmvided for appeals, please visit FEMAS

d fema. _maln.asp, or call

(1-877-336-2627).

the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange (FMIX) tnll free at 1-877-FEMA MAP

City of Kingsville

The City of Kingsv#ie plans to ap-
plyfor Texas CDBG-MIT Region-
at Mitigation Program's Method
of Distribution Developmen!
(COBG MIT-MOD) programis)
from the Texas General Land
Office (GLO) and is soliciting

-
REQUEST FOR Please submil your proposal to  submit proposals and may award
PROPOSALS the address below on a thumb  one or more contracts fo one o

drive OR submit 05 copies of  more service provider(s). Sec-

tion 3 Residents and Business
Concerns, Minority Business
i iness E

your proposal of services fo the
following address: Attn: Charlle
Sosa Manager to
400 West King Ave., Kingsville,  terprises and Women Business
Texas 78363 Proposals musibe  Enterprises, and Labor Surplus
received by the City of Kingsville  Area firms are encouraged to
nolater than 2:00pmonDecem-  submit proposals. City of Kings-
ber 13, 2022, t be considered.  ville is an Affirmalive Action/

any such preference, fimftation or discrimination”

Farifia status includes chidren under the age of 18 fving with
parents o legal custodians, pregnant Women of people Securing
custody of chikdren under 16,

This newspaper wil not knowingly accept any advertising for real
estale which is in violabion of the law. Our readers are hereby
informed that a8 dwelings advertised in this newspaper are avallable
on an equal opporturdy basis.  To complain of discrimination caf

HUD tolkiree al 1-800-663:6777. @

The toll-ee telephone number b the

are 30¢ extra for each word in bold prind or all capialized.
Tearsheels are 50¢ each. Al classifed adversing wil be
acoepled al Classfieds business offices, 231 East Kleberg,
Cashmust accompany orders except for businesses wih regufar
classified accounts. I an error appears in a classifed reader
advertisement, advertisers are reguired to oty the Classified
Advertising Department wihin the nex! business day fo schedule
publication of a conected version of the adverisement at no
additonal charge. Classlied display advertisements requle a

proposals to pravide administra-  The Cily of Kingsville reserves  Equal Opportunity Employer.
classifieds@kingsvillerecord.com T oy o O yduceien oslin
EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING RATES AND TERMS
A veal estate advertsig in ths newspaper s subjectto the Fair | Classified Display Advertising: $8.00 per column inch. Minimum CLASSIF IEDS
Housng Ac wich makes i legel lo adveise ‘any prfrence, | sizei o cokmn iches.Phol eproducion harge s $10.00 231 East Kleberg
Tmkaon o dicrininalon based on race, color, reign, seh, | Classied Reader Adverfing: $800 for 20 words o less PO.Box 951 + Kingswille, Texas 78363
bantica, il s o natonal e, of an ilenton, 1o meke | Adiona words 50¢ each, Words in bold print o ol capiazed Phone: (361) 345-1331

DEADLINE

THE KINGSVILLE RECORD
publishes on Thursdays

Deadline for all Classified advertising is
**Monday byﬁ pm—

e . .

[ SVOR FOPRF TN |

3 amen




